
Suppliers requested clarifications. 2024-9191865 

Supply of Water Tanks  

 

No  Query  Response  

1  
our query regarding the mentioned RFP:  

- The delivery terms – DDP, destination for tanks.  
 

 
Delivery: DDP UNICEF-Port Sudan Warehouse  

2 Please clarify the following points:  
1. Does the scope is limited to Supply Only? If 

installation is required, please provide locations & 
site photos.  

2. Location of Supply.  
3. Please provide more technical Information for the 

following items.  
a. Item No. 00020 - SL017082- Water tank 

hard plastic, Plastic Tank 5000 Lit. 
b. Item No. 00030 – U422320 – Water Tank 

500 lit. 
c. Item No. 00040 – U422320 – Water Tank, 

Plastic Tank 10000 Lit.  
d. Item No. 00050 – U422320 – Water Tank, 

Plastic 10000 Lit.  
 

 
1- limit to supply only 
 
 
2-Port Sudan UNICEF Warehouse 
3- Vertical polyethylene plastic tanks suitable 
to store drinking water with different size 500 
lit,5000lits, 10000lits 

3 1-Do you accept the offer based on delivery CIF Port Sudan? 
 
2- Can we prepare our offer partially without a GRP tank, if 
no do you requested supply just without installation or must 
be with installation. 
3- For a water tank you need to be (Vertical or Horizontal).  
4- For a 10,000 liter water tank you mentioned 2 times by 
50 & 52 pieces what the difference between two tanks?  
Please reply to us as soon as possible 

1-No,Goods to be delivery to UNICEF 
warehouse at Port Sudan 
2- Yes, you can provide separately 
 
 
3-Vertical type 
4- Nothing different all the same 
specifications. 
 

4 I am writing to inquire about the specific locations and sites 

designated for the installation and delivery of water tanks. 

Could you please provide detailed information on the 

approved or suggested areas for these installations 

The Installation based on the agreement with 
other WASH partners, just to supply the 
water tanks.  
 

5 1. We noticed that in Invitation to bid, LITB-2024-
9191865, Section 1. Award, subsection 1.2 Partial 
bids is not filled in. Could you please advise on 
whether partial bids will be accepted for this 
tender? 

 

 
Partial offer will be accepted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2. Similarly, in section 3. Delivery, subsection 3.1 
Incoterms is not filled in. Would a bid with terms 
FCA port in Turkey be acceptable? 

 
3. Could you please give us the full specifications of 

these products: 
 

00020  

SL017082 

5 pcs Water tank hard 

plastic Tank 5000 

Lit 

00030  

U422320 

336 pcs water tank 500 lit 

00040  

U422320 

52 pcs Water tank 

Plastic Tank 

10000 Lit 

00050  

SL005614 

50 pcs Water tank, 

plastic, 10000 

litre 

 
 

2-NO, delivery to Port Sudan UNICEF 
warehouse 
 
 
3.Vertical polyethylene plastic tanks suitable 
to store drinking water with different size 500 
lit,5,000lits, 10,000lits 

6 I am writing to inquire about the specific locations or sites 
for the installation of the tanks. Additionally, could you 
please confirm if the installation of fencing around the tanks 
and steel ladders is required at these sites? 
 

6- No only to supply 

7 1. Item No: 00040 (U422320) 
   - Quantity: 52 
   - Size: 10000 Liters 
   - Description*: Plastic Tank 
 
2. Item No: 00050 (SL005614) 
   - Quantity: 50 
   - Size: 10000 Liters 
   - Description: Water tank, plastic 
 

Only supply water tanks  

8 We would like to confirm which item specifically refers to 
the 10000-liter capacity tank and the corresponding 
quantity for each. Additionally, could you please provide us 
with the delivery location for DAP (Delivered at Place)? 

The total requested quantity is 102 for the 
plastic water tanks 10,000 lit 
Delivery will be UNICEF warehouse Port 
Sudan  

9 Would you have more spécifications concerning the plastic 
tanks mentioned in the Annexe B ? 
 

The two are the same product with same 
specifications only material number ( for 
internal use) is different  



10 Kindly clarify these: 

1. Does Unicef Sudan enjoy exemptions from duties & 
Taxes 

2. Can we offer quote for line item 1 only. 
3. Must installation of the GRP tanks be included in 

the offer. 

 

 
 
1.All UN agencies including UNICEF are Taxes 
exempted. 
2. Yes you can  
3. Yes just for GRP must be included  
installation cost  

 

 

 

 

 

 

***End** 

 

 


